lire Walter Pincu s, lewsroom Harold Weisber,

The Washington Post 7627 Old Receiy g

er Ad,
1150 15 St., MW Fradarick, MD ?1-%2
Washington, DC 20071 11/3/94

Dear lig¢. Pincus,

Tour today's Apes fiasco story reminds me that to the best of my knowle{ﬂge there
hns never been unf story about or accounting for the many functions of the GIA(B‘ Of =
Tice of Securitys Those improper roles that have nothing to do with the'.C:IA's sécﬁrity
reflect, I believe, what is and always has beemrong_E-T'with the CIA,

Aft er two weeks I have no redponse from Woolsey or anyene else at the CIA to my
letter of 10/17 a copy of which I enclose, | o

As you will see, the 0S licd to the CIA's genetal counsel to deny me copies of
two files it had on me, There was no legitimate reason for the CIﬂ'}S’ 05 ever to have
any files on or interest in ne. 'E\oec possible exzception is records'of my security
clearnnce by or for the 0SS and perhaps a record of my being allowed to classify
records. But if it had those records they were withheld when L was given copies of
otherms records on me.

oS was, as I recall, even involved wbth books. I am pretty sure I got a record
in which it picked up an error in one of my books, an insignificsnt error.

The Jawyer who went to see Houston with me is Jim Lesar, I think he'll remember
that he was assured that no CUA component had any records on me., Rather no request
from me.

What I say about llunt is solid. I do not know whether he was then assigned to 0S.
lis did have a tie line from Littauer & Willdnson so those who phoned him in New
Yorlk bclievrz%m' was in New York when he mm answered the phone.in M/ W)/ﬂh

There was a Littaver foundation the CIA used. I was never able to check out the

¥ppos: iibility of any comnection.

liy recollection may be wrong but I believe that the mail :Lntercept:i.ons were for
U5, by the FBI, If this is true, re?a.rdless of ﬁunt's assignment, 0S did interfere
with my publicationd in England and in Germany. Perhaps twice in England.
Haybe with all that it was doing that it ahould. not have been doing under our
syutem the 05 had only a Jjunior ofiicer to assign to Ames,
Sincerely,

erold Weisberg ‘



